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03 February 201 0  

Ue Limited 
City Point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Dear Richard, 

. . L e · : · .• • tL : .::, 

Bilfinger Berger.,"Sietmms- CAF 
Consottium 

BSC Consorti1.ff11 Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh Park 
Edinburgh 
EH 1 2  9DJ 
United· Kln�1dorn 

Phone +44 (01 1 31 -

This letter is in response to your letter dated 19 ,January 2010 to Mr Darcy of Bilfinger Berger and so, 
correspondingly , is without prejudice. 

Before dealing with the material content of your letter, you refer early on to an aspect bearing on 
communication channels for correspondence. In that vein, we respectfuHy requestthat future letters from 
tie's senior management, that are not correspondence between our respective Project Directors, be 
directed to the Chairman of the lnfraco Consorti um Board. Thischanne! will corresponding!y be followed 
by the l nfraco Consortium Board. 

We refute certain aspects you have brought forward in your letter and respond as follows; 

� lnfraco has fully discharged its obHgation to take all reasonable steps to mitigate the substantial 
delays to the progress of the I nfraco Works. noNv1thstanding that such delays are the responsibility 
oftie under the Contract; in particularthe delay, whlcll you refer to, caused by the MUDFAworks. 
lnfraco procluced a fully mitigated programme (Reviston 2) taKing aH known facts into consideration 
as at 3 1  March2009. There was no agreernentreached on this fully mitigated programme and in 
November 2009 we mutually .agreed to jointly develop a mitigated .programme (Revision 3) taking _al! 
known facts into consideration as at 31 October 2009 and thereafter klentify possible accelerafion 
measures. 

The. offer to grant 9 months extension of tlme to the Programrne. (Revision l) on au Sect1ons, and to 
pay 6 months of prolongation costs, was a mutually agreed interim arrangement As part of this, on 
2 November 2009 we agreed to suspend progressing the dispute we lodged based on non 
agreement of the impact of the MUDFA Rev 8 programrne delays up to 3 1  Marcti 2009. What we 
agreed · was to Jointly work through _  the process described on the attachment _ to tie's letter dated 
1 .3 November 2009 and cornplet:e this exercise by 31 January 2010. 

& lnfraco has not suspended parts of the ·works without due ca.use in order not to prejudice its 
entWement The Contract, under clause 80, does not permit lnfraco to commence work in respect of 
a. tie Change {including Notified Departures) llntil Instructed through receipt of a tie Change Order or 
instruction after the Change has been referred to DRP. 

� lnfraco has never argueci that al l changes from BDDI to IFG are Notified Departures. lnfraco's 
position on this issue follows its entitlerhent as set out in Pricing Assumption 3.4. 1 of Schedule 
Part 4. 
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111is position has been confirmed in al l  three Adjudtcafians relevant to BODI to IFC (two being 
referred by tie and one referred by lnfraco), In fact, the Adjudicators found in favour oflnfraco in 1 2  
of the ·1 4 issues tie raised an Gogarburn Bridge - 829, 9 of the ·1 2 issues tie raised on Carrick 
f<nowe Bridge - S23 and all the issues disputed by tie in respect of Russell Road Retaining Wal l -
W4. This does not suggest an Irrational operation of Schedule Part 4, mereiy the protection by 
lnfraco ofits contractual entitlements uMerthe Contract 

� The initial payn1ent made to lnfraco was. for tt1e achievementof a mHestor.e reached rm mobilisation . �  
and was nonn any shape orform a n  advance cash payment. 

NotwHhstanding the above. we had hoped that, following the Adjudicators' decisions on the S.DO! to IFC 
issues put for adjudlcatlon , tie. would accept to change their view o n  the apportlorm1ent of risk in the 
Contract. However, tie's referral to dispute of two more similar!y-principled issues, and on our 
understand1ng with more to con1e, riSks further material delay to the project and further increase costs . 

Nevertheless, we remain committed to trying to find, together with tie, r.eaHstic and fai r  solutions to the 
difficulties both of us face. 

You rs faithf�.HIY _.. 

Rich 
Chairman - fnfraco Consortium Board 

cc Michael Flynn - !nfraco Consortium Board (Siemens) 
Antonlo Campos - !nfraco Consortium Board (GAF} 
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